# General Education Committee Meeting Brockmann Conference Room 4pm. 9-19-18

In attendance: Gary Succaw, Kasthuri Udayakumar, Spike Magelssen, Aaron Riggins, Cristy Ozburn, and Charlie Mack

Absent:

Guest

Recorder: Jenn Anderson

Call to order

- Meeting called to order at 4:04pm
- Meeting Minutes from previous meeting:
  - Minutes were set out for last meeting in April

     Committee members did not read so no vote. Jenn will re-email the minutes from 4-26-2018 out.

### Old Business:

None

### New Business:

• none

# Proposals:

- 17-47 Course description revision for LIT 224 British Lit II
  - Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every spring.
    - Spike motions to approve
    - Aaron second the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed~ none

- 17-46 Course description revision for LIT 223 British Lit I
  - Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every fall.
    - Spike motions to approve
    - Aaron seconds the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed~ none
- 17~17 English Secondary Revision
  - o Current in the program for General Education it list that student can take either LIT 110 Intro to Lit or LIT 230 World Lit Survey.
  - o Faculty are asking to change that to student will take LIT 230 for Gen Ed an LIT 110 in also listed in the program content courses.
  - Spike brought to the attention of the committee that on the suggested catalog page LIT 230 in one area was listed World Lit, but in another area it was World Lit Survey.
  - Suggest to pass with changes being made
    - Charlie motions to approve
    - Aaron seconds the motions
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed-none
- 17-44 Course description revision for LIT 210 American Lit 1
  - o Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every fall.
    - Charlie motions to approve
    - Aaron seconds the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed- none
- 17-45 Course description revision for LIT 211 American Lit 11
  - Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every spring.
    - Aaron motions to approve
    - Spike seconds the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed~ none

- 17-67 Course description revision for LIT 110 Intro to Lit
  - Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every Spring.
    - Kasthuri motions to approve
    - Charlie seconds the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed~ none
- 17-69 Course description revision for LIT 230 World Lit Survey
  - Catalog course description the same except in parentheses behind descriptions state will be offered every fall.
    - Spike motions to approve
    - Charlie seconds the motion
    - All in favor-all
    - Opposed- none
- Vote for New chair
  - o Gary was nominated by everyone
    - Kasthuri motions to approve
    - Cristy seconds the motion
    - All in Favor~all
    - Opposed-none

# Announcements:

- Gary will send out the schedule to review the categories to all
- Next meeting will be October 10th at 4pm Library Conference Room.

# Motion to Adjourn 4:45pm

- Kasthuri motions to adjourn
- Charlie seconds
- So moved

Respectfully Submitted, Jenn Anderson